MOULTONBOROUGH RECREATION DEPARTMENT

ADVISORY BOARD

Mission Statement

The mission of the Advisory Board to the Moultonborough Recreation Department is to provide the public a standard of excellence in programs and services in a cooperative spirit that encourages participation in recreation, sport and leisure activities, while carefully promoting and utilizing recreational resources and facilities available in the community.

Purpose

The principal function of the Advisory Board is to serve as a communication bridge between the Recreation Director, the Board of Selectmen and the Community and to promote programs and services to encourage support from our community through input and participation.

> Monday, March 8, 2010 5:00 P.M. Recreation Department

Draft Minutes

Present: Becky Bryant, Joanne Farnham, Harry Blood, Carla Taylor, Al Hume, Jane Fairchild, Donna Kuethe.

Call to Order - at 5:03

Approval of Minutes of February 8, 2009 Meeting

Harry made motion, Al seconded.

Term Assignments:

Becky drafted a list of term dates we discussed and she will prepare to submit to BOS.

Update of Sub-committee:

Harry will look to set a meeting date within the next two weeks with the committee, Donna & Hilary. Donna asked to have a proposal of what the model would look like from Harry prior to the meeting. Harry will go over previous submitted notes but felt it was the committees wish to develop it with the Rec Department.

Community Input-Discussion points included:

Carla as a community member and parent of a youth sport player had comments regarding the Carroll County Basketball Tournament played over vacation. First, felt it was a great opportunity for the players to experience that level of competition and travel to represent the town. One question raised was a different level of involvement by the Rec Department than at last years tournament. Donna felt that all the volunteer slots were filled prior to knowing what level we would be competing in. Issues raised about playing time rules and how policed, inconsistencies. Overall feeling was that we were guest rather than part of tournament. Would help to have a Rec staff at scoring table and perhaps even officiating. We were cut short on warm ups and felt a player on there team never entered court. Would like to play a couple of teams earlier in season. Donna took notes and will discuss at upcoming April meeting with Carroll County group.

Soccer Field- there was discussion about current proposed soccer field. Questions raised about lighting, surface, and expected usage.

Directors Report-

Discussion points included:

Donna would like a couple more signed up for "Get Paid to Talk". Flower show is sold out. Survey is online and hard copy will be available and voting, town meeting. Upcoming events Fisher Cats game,

Zumba class, Cabbage Island Trip...

Program Areas: Toddlers: current program being utilized well. School Age: Numerous areas being utilized Families: Ski Trip. Seniors: Social with Identity Workshop no show bad weather prediction

Next Meeting Date

April 12th

Adjournment at 6:03pm

~A Communication Bridge for All Interested in Moultonborough Recreation~